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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE

Mr. Xenneth D. Wilson
Assistant Director

American Postal Workers

.Clerk Craft Division | '\vzsf) MAR 1 1985

Union, AFL-CIO

817 14th Street, N.W, ° : o il s B

Re: T. Pires

~. Pall River, MA 02722
H1C-1E-C 36425

Dear Mr. Wilson:

On February S, 1985, we met to discuss the above-captioned

grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance
procedure.

The question raised in this grievance is whether or not the

wording for the one year experience requirement in the EL-303

for Window Service Technician is clear.

The fact circumstances in this case are that the senior
bidder had one year of service at the window and met the
qualification standards and, thus, was awarded the job

Based on our discussion, we agreed to administratively close
this case. We further agreed that this action is without.
precedent and without prejudice to the position of either
party, and may not be cited by either party.in any future
grievance, hearing, arbitration or, for any other purposeA
whatsoever,

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as

your acknowledgment of the agreement to consider this case
closed.

The time limits were extended in this instance by mutual
consgent.

Sincerely,
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Barbara J L c .t
Labor Relations Department

- Kgnnet Do ﬁ;fson

sistant Director“




